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October 4, 2006 

 

 

TO: Alderman Ron D. Hart, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John C. Rooney 

 Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 

 

RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 27-06 (K6-028), Traffic Signal Renovations, Outdoor lighting, contractor. 

 

 

Attached is Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $17,168.00.  This change order reflects additional work 

encountered during construction. 

 

Funding is available in the following accounts: 

 

Account No.  Description  Amount 
 

985.600.5030  Traffic Signal LED Lamp Replacement              $  10,226.15 

985.600.5010  Traffic Signal LED Lamp Replacement      2,073.96 

986.600.5010  Traffic Signal Replacement      4,867.89 

 

         $ 17,168.00 

           

                

The original contract was approved under Resolution No. 7026 of May 16, 2006, in the amount of $62,093.30. Adding this change 

order to the previous total, the new contract total is $79,261.30. 

 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 
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